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From: Studentwire
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:41 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 13 - NSBE Interest Meeting, LU Spirit 

Friday, Men's Basketball Interest Meeting, Constitution Day, WRC Workshop, and more 
... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

 

Tonight: NSBE Interest Meeting 
Come join the National Society of Black Engineers (NSBE) for 
an interest meeting tonight at 7 pm in the Science Building, 
Room 119. Are you interested in being an Engineering/Applied 
Science Careers?  Are you looking for a STEM community to 
help you through your academic journey?  Are you looking for 
professional development?  Want to travel to conferences 
around the country?  ALL STEM MAJORS ARE WELCOME! 
Contact: Melanie Murray 
Read More 

  

 
 

 
Tomorrow: LU Spirit Friday # LUSpiritFriday 
Attention Lincoln Lions! Come dressed up in your best orange and blue 
tomorrow! Hashtag #LUSpiritFriday on Twitter and Instagram, and 
mention @luparoyalcourt on Instagram for a shout out! At 3 pm, meet on 
the top of the U for a group photo! See you there!"  
Miss Orange and Blue 2018-2019 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 

 
Tomorrow: Men’s Basketball Interest Meeting 
Attention all male students. Are you interested in trying out for the Men's 
Basketball team?  Tomorrow there will be an interest meeting in Manuel 
Rivero Hall in the Varsity Club Classroom (1st floor) at 4:30 pm.  All 
information regarding this year's tryout will be provided during the 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Interest Meeting Flyer for NSBE_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/%23LUSpiritFriday.png


2

interest meeting. 
Contact: Eugene Lett 
Read More 
 

September 17: Constitution Day 
Lincoln will be hosting a public forum titled “Why the Constitution 
Matters to us Today” with guest speaker Pennsylvania Superior Court 
Judge Carolyn H. Nichols, Monday, September 17, at the International 
Cultural Center. 
Contact: Safro Kwame 
Read more 
 

September 17: WRC Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on "Thesis Statements and Topic 
Sentences" on Monday, September 17 at 4 pm in the Library Rm 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

September 18: JP Morgan Information Session 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA), Lincoln University 
Student Chapter invites students and faculty to the JP Morgan 
Information Session on September 18 in University Hall Room 204 at  
6 pm. The Guest Speaker is Eleisha Smith, Vice President at JP Morgan. 
Professional development, internship and full-time job opportunities! 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 

Athletic Contests Postponed 
The impending impact of Hurricane Florence on the states of North 
Carolina and Virginia has forced the postponement of several Lincoln 
University athletic contests due to travel and safety concerns for Lincoln's 
student athletes as well as our opponents.  A federal state of emergency 
has already been declared for the states of Virginia, North Carolina and 
South Carolina. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read more 
 

Safety Tips  
Please see the attached memorandum from Public Safety regarding safety 
tips in the dormitories. 
Contact: Johnny Whitehead 
Read More 
 

Lion Card Office Hours 
The lion card office is located in the IT Modulars building in front of Dickey 
Hall. The hours of operation are 8:30 am to noon and 2 to 4 pm. 
Contact: Damaris Colon 
 

Library Hours 
Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Make sure you find out%21 %281%29 %281%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/superior-court-judge-speak-lincoln-university-public-forum
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Thesis Statement Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/JP Morgan-1-1.jpg
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/12/womens-soccer-lincoln-athletic-contests-postponed.aspx?path=wsoc
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Public Safety Memo.pdf
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Contact: Robin Wilson 
Read more 

 
Parking 
Please read the following memo from the Department of Public Safety 
regarding parking permits and regulations.  
Memo | Parking Brochure  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/memo-template.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/parking

